Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 23, 2009

Region 1 Translator Association
320 E. 10" Avenue
Yuma, CO. 80759-3002
1800E3-RLG

In re: Low Power Television Application of:
Region 1 Translator Association
Channel 11, Akron, CO.

File number BPTTV-20080912ABK
Facility Id No.:126086

Dear Applicant:

In response to the e-mail from John F. Rietz, representing station K11UW Facility
126086 concerning the above referenced application copy of e-mail imported as follows:

From: John F. Rietz <rtzsystems@plains.net>

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Sent: Fri Mar 13 18:15:17 2009

Subject: 1800E3-RLG, BPTTV-20080912ABK, FID 126086
Dear Mr. Hashemzadeh:

Thank you for pointing out the errors in our above referenced application. Since filing, significant
changes have happened in our TV system plans as digital moves forward here.

Therefore, please dismiss this application so that we may file for a flash cut to digital on this channel as
soon as possible will making the necessary corrections.

John F. Rietz

Region 1 Translator Association
320 E. 10th Avenue

Yuma CO 80759-3002
970-848-5301

The above referenced application IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Sincerely

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief

Video Division

Media Bureau



